Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees Heritage Room, Kellogg Center 7:30 p.m., February 18, 1971

Present: Trustees Carrigan, Hartman, Huff, Martin, Merriman, Stevens, and White

Alumni Executive Board Members: Catherine Cobb, J. Joseph Cranmore, Richard Ernst, Robert H. Erwin, Gilbert Haley, Starr H. Keesler, Thomas W. Kimen, Sr., John J. Korney, Harold M. McClure, Edward E. Rothman, Leslie W. Scott, William J. Westcott.

Administration Staff: President Wharton, Assistant to the President Ballard, Executive Vice President and Secretary Breslin, Provost Cantlon, Attorney Carr, Vice President Dickerson, Assistant to the President Ellison, Vice President Muelder, Vice President Perrin, Vice President Wilkinson.

Alumni Staff: John R. Kinney, Jerry Barker, Ronald F. Karle, Arthur Loub, Charles W. McCallum, Frank Palamara, Robert E. Shackleton.

The Trustees and members of the Alumni Executive Board met in closed session to hear a review of the Alumni Association's programs for the calendar year 1970. Mr. Jack Kinney, the Association's Executive Director, made the report. In summary Mr. Kinney, on behalf of the Executive Board, asked that the University designate the Development Fund of the Alumni Association as the exclusive fund-raising arm of the University. President Wharton indicated that he is studying the Alumni Association proposal and would be making a recommendation to the Board of Trustees on this subject later in the spring.

Mr. Kinney also reported that unless the Board of Trustees had strong objections, the Alumni Association would become a "dues paying association" as soon as possible. There was paying assoc. no objection to this proposal.

The Executive Board of the Alumni Association expressed their appreciation to the Board of Trustees for their continued financial support.

Following the meeting with the Alumni, the Board met in an informal open session to hear reports by Dr. Irvin Vance and Dr. J. B. Hamilton.

Dr. Vance of the MSU Department of Mathematics made a presentation on the Michigan State University Inner-city Mathematics Project. The program, entering its third year, cooperates with 11 Michigan inner-city school districts.

The objectives of the project are to provide meaningful in-service training for math teachers working in urban schools, to better prepare MSU students for inner-city teaching, and to encourage inner-city youngsters at an early age that they can go on to college. Dr. Vance observed that the project has learned that many urban youngsters who usually have the ability to do college level work, don't believe they can get into college.

The project works with youngsters who are entering the ninth and tenth grades. A summer program is offered which provides the inner-city teachers and the MSU faculty and students with a laboratory for trying new methods in teaching urban youngsters. Both high school students and teachers take part in the summer institute. A follow-up program follows the students and teachers back to their schools and assists them. The follow-up activities are handled by teams involving MSU faculty and students. Dr. Vance indicated that MSU is currently developing an evaluation of the project.

The Inner-city Mathematics Project has been funded by the National Science Foundation and the U.S. Office of Education with some additional assistance from the MSU Center for Urban Affairs. Dr. Vance stated that the project is seeking financial assistance from the State Department of Education but as of yet no such help has been received. The NSF part of the project has been completed and the program will now depend completely on the U.S. Office of Education for funds.

Dr. J. B. Hamilton of the MSU Department of Chemistry made a presentation on PROJECT TAC, an experimental program of tutorial assistance in chemistry. Dr. Hamilton stated that the basic objectives of PROJECT TAC are to provide a special educational opportunity to disadvantaged students, to provide graduate students in chemistry with unique teaching responsibilities and experiences, and to serve as a model for evaluating personnel, methods and procedures relating to instruction in freshman level courses in chemistry.

A STATE OF STREET

PROJECT TAC is structured into tutorial units. Each unit consists of a director, a coordinator, six tutorial assistants and a maximum of seventy-two undergraduate participants. Two rooms have been set aside by the Department for use by the tutorial units, usually on a weekly basis but depending on when the students feel they need help.

TAC is entering its second year. The majority of the students for each term major in life or health sciences. The black students accounted for 50% of those involved. Of the white students involved, 80% were women. Student response is excellent. It is hoped that for subsequent terms desk top electronic calculators can be made available for TAC students. Computer assisted instruction may also prove useful in the program.

PROJECT TAC receives financial support for the Department of Chemistry and the MSU Center for Urban Affairs.

1970 Alumni
activities reviewed; request
to make Dev.
Fund exclusive
fund-raising
arm of Univ;
Alumni Assoc.
to become duespaying assoc.

Report by Dr.
Irvin Vance on
Inner-city
Math Project

Report by Dr.
J. B. Hamilton
on Project TAC
in Chemistry